From: John Moore

To: DDWrecycledwater@waterboards.ca.gov; Randy.Barnard@waterboards.ca.gov; Bob Jagues; russell mcglothlin;
Arlene Tavani; Catherine.Stedman@amwater.com; Royal Calkins; Jan.Sweigert@waterboards.ca.gov; Jim
Johnson; john moore; editor@cedarstreettimes.com; paul@carmelpinecone.com; Ron Weitzman

Subject: Recycling Contaminated Agriculture Wastewater is Illegal
Date: Friday, March 15, 2019 2:23:11 PM
Attachments: Scan 0221.pdf

Scan 0223.pdf
Scan 0226.pdf

DDW: Please forward a copy of this to your current Director and
Executive Director, and also to E.Joaquin Esquivel(Chair of State
Water resources Bd.)

Attn. Randy Barndard, Wastewater Engineer:

Mr. Barndard: I have written you several times about the illegality of
the Pure Water Monterey recycled wastewater project. This is a brief
update proving beyond all doubt that your permit for the project is in
violation of the law and of your own doctrines.

See Scan221, a copy of a document from the recent "Expert Panel
Feasibility Report" that defines an "Indirect potable reuse" as

follows: "Treated wastewater is introduced into an ENVIRONMENTAL
BUFFER before the blended water is introduced into a water supply
system(i.e. a groundwater system). The PWM project injects the treated
water directly into the Seaside Basin, NOT before it has endured an
environmental buffer, but DIRECTLY, and then tries to represent that
the basin is a buffer.

See scan 222, it is a copy of section 5.1.2 of the feasibility report.

it defines IPR in Ca.: "IPR is the planned augmentation of surface or
groundwater supply with treated municipal wastewater. The last line of
the page says "Engineered treatment, and the accompanying monitoring
and controls, must be sufficient to consistently make safe drinking
water out of municipal wastewater." Studies and reports at the state
Dept. of Water Resources, and at DWW are devoid of any literature
about recycling contaminated agriculture wastewater for potable
purposes(In the case of PWM, two 303d sites, Reclamation Ditch and
Blanco Drain). There are numerous other reports and studies related
to IPR and DPR that make it clear that the contributors are only
discussing the treatment of "Municipal Wastewater." Please prove me
wrong: show us actual scientific inquiry into the feasibility of
recycling contaminated agriculture wastewater for potable
purposes(good luck!)

Scan 226 is the face page and pp1 and 2 0f the State Water Resources
Control Board "Report to the Legislature December 2016." At the bottom
of page 2 and the top of page 3, it said: "Recycled water is obtained
from municipal wastewater (sewage) treatment plants and is treated
prior to reuse." There is not a word in the report about even the

"idea" of recycling contaminated agriculture wastewater for potable
purposes. In fact, all of the studies by experts on file with the

State Water Resources Control Board expressly state that commercial
and industrial waste must be kept out of the treated source waters and
the opinions of the experts condition there opinions upon the
assumption that they are discussing only the recycling (whether IPRor
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Chapter 1 | Introduction

1.1.2 Planned Potable Reuse

Planned potable reuse involves the use of recycled water to

augment drinking water supplies. Two forms of planned Environmental Buffer
potable reuse exist: :

A surface water system (e.g.,
reservoir, lake, or river) or
groundwater system (i.e., aquifer)
that receives treated recycled
water and serves as a source of
potable raw water.

¢ Indirect potable reuse (IPR): Treated wastewater is
introduced into an ENVIRONMENTAL BUFFER (i.e., a
groundwater system or surface water system) before
the blended water is introduced into a water‘supply
system. The CALIFORNIA WATER CODE provides
regulatory defined definitions for the environmental
buffer.

® Direct potable reuse (DPR): Highly treated wastewater
is introduced either directly into a public water system or into the raw water supply immediately
upstream of a DWTF.

In California, the practice of planned potable reuse has occurred in the form of IPR for over 50 years
(Crook, 2010; Drewes and Khan, 2011; Drewes and Horstmeyer, 2016). Longstanding experience in
California (and worldwide) has demonstrated that planned potable reuse using IPR can be practiced
without having any apparent detrimental effects on public health (NRC, 1998; USEPA, 2012; NRC, 2012;
Khan, 2013). A key element of an IPR system is its reliance on an environmental buffer. While some
environmental buffers might offer opportunities for further treatment, the main functions of the
environmental buffer are to provide - through storage — some level of water quality equalization and
time to respond to any process failures or out-of-compliance water quality monitoring results (Drewes
and Khan, 2011).

The schematics of indirect potable reuse in California (as defined by the California Water Code) are
shown in Figure 1-1, which depicts advanced treated water being introduced into an environmental
buffer as part of the raw water supply upstream of a DWTF. In Figure 1-1 (a,b}, the environmental

State of California Terminology for Potable Reuse

Per Chapter 7, Section 13561(b-d), of the California Water Code:

INDIRECT POTABLE REUSE FOR GROUNDWATER REPLENISHMENT means the planned use of recycled water
for replenishment of a groundwater basin or an aquifer that has been designated as a source of water supply
for a public water system, as defined in Section 116275 of the Health and Safety Code.

SURFACE WATER AUGMENTATION means the planned placement of recycled water into a surface water
reservoir used as a source of domestic drinking water supply.

DIRECT POTABLE REUSE means the planned introduction of recycled water either directly into a public water
system, as defined in Section 116275 of the Health and Safety Code, or into a raw water supply immediately
upstream upstream of a water treatment plant.
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Risk Management Approach

Individual treatment processes, both natural and engineered, are validated
for a specific LRV in a manner that assures they will be achieving the
credited LRV reliably. A treatment train LRV is the sum of the individual
process LRVs for the train.

5.1.2 Potable Reuse Form Influences Pathogen Control Regulation
Structure

Differences among the various forms of potable reuse require criteria

customized to the threats and health protective features of each.

IPR is the planned augmentation of a surface or groundwater supply with
treated municipal wastewater. Recycled water treatment is required to

reduce contaminants to the acceptable levels for a similar conventional
source. A significant fraction of the pathogen LRV may occur through
natural treatment in the environmental buffer. Critical circumstances of the
recycled water passage through the environment are specified in regulation
to assure that significant contaminant attenuation is provided and/or that
there is time to identify and react to a pre-discharge treatment failure. A
groundwater replenishment IPR project must meet 2014’s groundwater
replenishment regulations to ensure protection of public health, as well as
any additional permit requirements and applicable Waste Discharge
Requirements necessary to protect the groundwater basin. A surface water
augmentation project must meet the recently adopted surface water
augmentation regulations to ensure protection of public health, as well as
any additional permit requirements and applicable Waste Discharge
Requirements necessary to protect the lake (i.e., reservoir).

DPR is the use of recycled water as a source of drinking water where the
influence of an environmental buffer is small, minimal, or absent.
Engineered treatment, and the accompanying monitoring and controls,
must be sufficient to consistently make safe drinking water QW
w:ast‘ewater. DPR projects might be regulated with both Waste Discharge
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Feasibility of Developing Uniform Water Recycling Criteria for DPR

(5) Monitoring needed to ensure protection of public health, including, but not limited
to, the identification of appropriate indicator and surrogate constituents;

(6) Any other scientific or technical issues that may be necessary, including, but not
limited to, the need for additional research.

1.2. Regulation of Recycled Water for Potable Reuse

The regulation of recycled water for potable reuse is the responsibility of the State,
since there are no federal regulations for water recycling or recycled water reuse. The
Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control Act, Division 7 of the California Water Code
provides that CDPH shall establish uniform criteria for each varying type of use of
recycled water where the use involves the protection of public health. The Drinking
Water Program (DWP) within CDPH carried out the responsibility of developing uniform
criteria for the use of recycled water, and continues that authority as the Division of
Drinking Water (DDW) within the State Water Board when the DWP was transferred to
the State Water Board on July 1, 2014.

The Regional Water Quality Control Boards (RWQCBSs) are responsible for the
protection of the quality of ambient surface water and groundwater (i.e., lakes, rivers,
and groundwater basins) up to the point where the water enters a drinking water well or
surface water intake. DDW and the RWQCBSs work cooperatively on regulating potable
reuse projects such as those that are designed to replenish groundwater supplies or
augment surface water supplies using reservoirs. The RWQCBs incorporate the DDW
criteria in Water Reclamation Permits or Waste Discharge Requirements that define the
requirements that a water recycling project must meet.

The State Water Board is also responsible for regulating public water systems pursuant
to the federal Safe Drinking Water Act (SDWA) and the California SDWA? and
establishing regulations that carry out the California SDWA (Titles 17 and 22 of the
California Code of Regulations). DDW carries out those responsibilities including
ensuring the delivery of safe drinking water from drin king water supplies such as
groundwater or surface water sources that are replenished or augmented by recycled
water. DDW’s drinking water regulatory responsibilities include the issuance of water
supply permits covering the approval of the drinking water supply, water system design
and operation procedures, inspection of water systems, the enforcement of laws and
regulations to assure that all public water systems routinely monitor water quality and
meet current standards, and assuring notification is provided to consumers when
standards are not being met. Additional information on the regulation of the water
supply and water quality to promote safe drinking water by DDW and other State and
local agencies can be found in the “Safe Drinking Water Plan for California” (SWRCB,
2015).

1.3. History of Potable Reuse in California

There has been considerable development in the planned use of recycled water to
supplement drinking water supplies in California. Recycled water is obtained from
‘__/’-'—‘-"—'—'—‘—‘—-ﬁn__.—-—_-—-‘——-‘\

? Health and Safety Code, div. 104, pt. 12, ch. 4, §116270 et seq.
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%nﬂli_&ip_abﬂste\vvg@[_@gwage) treatment plants and is treated prior to its reuse.
ecycled water may be used as an indirect source of drinking water (called indirect
potable reuse, IPR), wherein recycled water is used to augment groundwater basins or
surface water reservoirs that are used as sources of drinking water. The highly treated
recycled water is introduced into those sources and remains within these natural bodies
for some period of time, sometimes provided with additional treatment, until drawn out
for use by public drinking water systems and other public and private entities that
depend on these sources to meet water needs.

The planned replenishment of groundwater basins with recycled water has been
practiced in California for over 50 years. The Montebello Forebay Spreading Grounds
has been operated since the 1930’s to replenish the groundwater basins underlying the
greater Los Angeles metropolitan area with imported water and local storm water:
recycled water produced by the Los Angeles County Sanitation Districts was used as an
additional source of recharge water starting in 1962. Recycled water use for
groundwater recharge at the Montebello Forebay has expanded from about 12,000
acre-foot per year (AFY) in 1962 to about 50,000 AFY today. The Orange County Water
District, which has operated a system of groundwater injection wells at the Talbert Gap
to keep seawater out of the groundwater basin underlying Orange County since 1965
using local and imported water, started using recycled water produced by Water Factory
21 in 1976 as an additional source of injection water. Less than 5,000 AFY was injected
at the beginning of this potable reuse project; currently the project injects about 35,000
AFY of recycled water. Potable reuse for groundwater replenishment has expanded to 8
approved projects, mostly in southern California, that have the capacity to reuse
200,000 AFY of recycled water, with more than a dozen planned by local groundwater
management agencies and water utilities throughout the State.

The planned augmentation of a surface water reservoir (that is used as a source of
drinking water supply) with recycled water has not been implemented in California to
date. The concept was first proposed by the City of San Diego as part of its Total
Resource Recovery Project in the 1990's, and conceptually approved by the
Department of Health Services in 1994. The City had conducted studies over a decade
to evaluate an advanced water treatment system to produce recycled water quality
suitable for discharge to the City's San Vicente Reservoir, a raw surface water reservoir,
for storage and subsequent withdrawal and treatment at its Alvarado surface water
treatment plant. The City Council canceled the project in May 1999 due to public
opposition. In 2009, the City of San Diego revisited surface water augmentation by
initiating a demonstration project at its North City Water Reclamation Plant (WRP). The
City made a renewed proposal to CDPH to use advanced treated water from the North
City WRP to augment the City’s San Vicente Reservoir. CDPH conceptually approved
the project in 2012. In 20186, the City of San Diego revised its project proposal to instead
augment the City’s Miramar Reservoir, a much smaller reservoir than the San Vicente
Reservoir. The State Water Board is reviewing the revised project proposal.

In February 2009, the State Water Board adopted Resolution 2009-001 1, Policy for
Water Quality Control for Recycled Water (Recycled Water Policy), which set a
mandate of increasing the use of recycled water by 200,000 AFY by 2020 and an
additional 300,000 AFY by 2030 over 2009 recycled water use levels, with a goal of
replacing the use of potable water with recycled water for appropriate non-potable water
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DPR) of municipal wastewater.

Mr. Barnard, it is time for you to man-up: Pull the trigger and expose
how you were pressured into issuing a construction permit for the PWM
project. John M. Moore



From: John Moore

To: Tom Rowley

Cc: Rick Heuer; Kevin DAYTON; dbellem@att.net; Richard Donnegan; Richard RUCCELLO; Paul BRUNO; Norman
GROOQT; GoBears1960@gmail.com; Bob McKENZIE; Joy Anderson; Christine KEMP; Douglas Roberts AIA

Subject: Re: Fw: MPWMD Board Meeting - March 18, 2019

Date: Friday, March 15, 2019 9:26:12 AM

Thanks:

Recycling contaminated agriculture wastewater has never before been attempted anywhere in
the world. There are tons of studies about direct potable reuse, but those studies relate only to
the treatment of municipal wastewaters to the exclusion of industrial waste.

There are health related tests for toxins in recycled human waste projects. There are no
additional tests for the poison agriculture wastewater. So it is a crap shoot. Without precedent,
no one(Randy Barnhardt) could know and w/o tests toxins that get through will be free to
infect us. John M. Moore

Virus-free. www.avast.com

On Thu, Mar 14, 2019 at 4:29 PM Tom Rowley <tomr2004(@hotmail.com> wrote:
To: MPTA Directors -- Here attached below is the Agenda and packet of staff reports for
next Monday's MPWMD meeting.
| note that many of the items listed in correspondence received do not include an indication
of whether answers or responses to the originators of the letters will ever be
forthcoming????
NOTE: | watched the re-broadcast of the Feb 21st WMD meeting on the AMP TV channel --
including the report given by M1W GM Paul Sciuto to update the status of the Pure Water
Mtry project (GWR project). No mention or response to the letters of concern raised by
John Moore were included in his presentation -- especially of interest were the questions
about additional testing of injection water from the PWM project to detect possible
concentrations of dangerous chemicals and contaminants.
"Aloha" V-P Tom

From: Sara Reyes <Sara@mpwmd.net>

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 2:17 PM

Cc: alison4dro@gmail.com; alnan356@verizon.net; amacbell@redshift.com; ancr@me.com;
anhelerosa@hotmail.com; arapa5@comcast.net; Arleen.hardenstein@sothebyshomes.com;
bdmoorel00@aol.com; billbuffalo@me.com; bjevansflamenca@sbcglobal.net;
brian@brianleneve.com; burkedkj@aol.com; burlybob4@gmail.com; chardy824@gmail.com;
communityenthusiastwes@gmail.com; daniels.kate@gmail.com; daroldandjudy@gmail.com;
dave.cook@crumilitary.org; daverxmanatt.net@gmail.com; David Armanasco;
dchardavoyne@ymail.com; ddI2012mry@gmail.com; dean@shanklerealestate.com;
deannarossi2002 @yahoo.com; dennisallion@sbcglobal.net; dhepburn@sbcglobal.net;
dmurphy32 @icloud.com; egoldencvalley@gmail.com; erik@mcweekly.com;
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fran.foote@gmail.com; gelffmack@gmail.com; gravityfive@gmail.com;
hanshaselbach@comcast.net; hestrud59@gmail.com; hollyl @gmail.com; ilwd50@gmail.com;
jablondeau@msn.com; janehaines80@gmail.com; jannasch@mac.com; jayrbartow@gmail.com;
jeff.davi@mphtre.com; jettsystems@sbcglobal.net; jgaglioti@delreyoaks.org; jhparise@aol.com;
jim_bober@yahoo.com; jlehman@redshift.com; jmpamy@hotmail.com;

jmurphy992 @yahoo.com; jntdahle@yahoo.com; jody@montereychamber.com;
john.tilley@pinnacle.bank; joseph.lucido@sbcglobal.net; jotojp@gmail.com; jswendse@sah.com;
jzs@caltech.edu; kathy.gombas@verizon.net; Kim Adamson; kingjek@att.net;
korper@sbcglobal.net; krislindstrom@gmail.com; lawsam1951@hotmail.com;
letendre@sbcglobal.net; lisa.ciani@gmail.com; lisa@carmelrealtycompany.com;
lihans@hotmail.com; lonimccallum@gmail.com; Iparrish@toast.net; marlimelton@gmail.com;
maryann@sandcityca.org; michaelfitzsimmons@gmail.com; michaelipson@yahoo.com;
mjelpiero@aol.com; mlwaxer@sbcglobal.net; mmbonetti@att.net; mnxb831@gmail.com;
mwchrislock@redshift.com; myrfisher@comcast.net; nancysoule@yahoo.com;
nickie117@sbcglobal.net; pbbmtry@aol.com; penn.shorks@yahoo.com; pjlmph65@gmail.com;
proverbs3-56@sbcglobal.net; rachelmcurry@gmail.com; rdelafuente@csumb.edu;
rene.boskoff@marriott.com; rick@hmamarketing.com; ritax95@yahoo.com; rlsgman@aol.com;
ronweitzman@redshift.com; rudyfischer@earthlink.net; s.schiavone@sbcglobal.net;
seacarmel@att.net; self48@icloud.com; shirmaine@shirmainejones.com;
shivanil08@comcast.net; ssemschatz@aol.com; stansmithl @sbcglobal.net;
Suzanne.worcester@gmail.com; tom@rivelli.com; tomr2004@hotmail.com; vpearse@gmail.com;

wbdpad@sbcglobal.net; wiskoff@aol.com; wsabo@att.net; wshood37@gmail.com
Subject: MPWMD Board Meeting - March 18, 2019

The next regular meeting of the MPWMD Board is scheduled for Monday, March 18, 2019 at 7 pm
in the District conference room. The agenda and staff reports are available for review at

Please contact me if you wish to be removed from this distribution list.

Sara Reyes
Senior Office Specialist
Tel. 831-658-5610

L ‘1--1 T
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

Subject: Re: Recycling Contaminated Agriculture Wastewater is Illegal
Date: Saturday, March 16, 2019 9:54:41 AM
Attachments: Scan 0227.pdf

Mr. Barnard: I apologize for the additions, but I believe they are important.
Scan 0227 is a copy of the DDW Staff Report-Recycled Water Policy
Amendment 12/11/2018. First, the staff report cites Wat. Code sec.
13050(n) as the statutory basis for the Recycled Water Policy. It went
on to say:

"Many different sources of water are used in California, such as
graywater, oilfield produced water, AGRICULTURE RETURN Water, treated
wastewater from non-domestic sources, and de facto or indirect reuse
of treated wastewater; however, these types of water reuse are NOT
covered by the Recycled Water Policy."

The PWM project prominently declares that "Agriculture Return Water"
is a primary source for the project, specifically identifying Blanco

Drain and Reclamation Ditch two 303d sites that are among the most
highly contaminated agriculture waste sites in the world.

I am not a scientist, but as a highly trained lawyer, I dealt in the

world of science experts. I can identify science based projects as
opposed to ego-driven projects like PWM. I have repeatedly requested
that PWM obtain an opinion from medically trained experts schooled in
the science of recycled wastewater diseases. No such expert was hired
to give an opinion in the permit process, only engineers like you. The
engineers position and that of PWM is that it obtained a permit, so it
must be safe. None of the permit process engineers ever claimed that
the PWM project was health-safe, even you. And of course there is not
even a research project inquiring into the health safety of recycling
highly contaminated agriculture wastewater.

Please do not tell me that I am too uninformed to understand. The
recycling of agriculture wastewater is illegal. Remove the agriculture
wastewater from the project. John M. Moore

On Fri, Mar 15, 2019 at 3:14 PM John Moore <jmoore052@gmail.com> wrote:
>

> Mr. Barnard:

> | can understand how two months in the Seaside Basin might help PWM

> discover contaminants, if the injected water was recycled domestic

> wastewater; but there are no tests for toxins et al that would be

> derived from recycled agriculture wastewater. So the two months in the

> basin is a sick joke for the PWM mix. JMM

>

> On Fri, Mar 15, 2019 at 2:22 PM John Moore <jmoore052@gmail.com> wrote:
> >

>>DDW: Please forward a copy of this to your current Director and

> > Executive Director, and also to E.Joaquin Esquivel(Chair of State
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referring to sections within the Staff Report with SED. References to sections of the
Amendment or Policy will reference “section ... of the Amendment” or, “section ... of the Policy.”

2 Background

This section provides background information on current recycled water production and use in
California, regulations related to water recycling, and the environmental setting where water
recycling occurs.

2.1 Summary of Current Recycled Water Production and Use in California

The use of recycled water in California is part of an integrated water management approach that
includes water conservation, capture and use of stormwater, aquifer storage and recovery, and
other strategies to achieve a sustainable and reliable long-term water supply.

Recycled water is defined in the Water Code as “water which, as a result of treatment of waste,
is suitable for a direct beneficial use or a controlled use that would not otherwise occur and is
therefore considered a valuable resource.” (Wat. Code § 13050(n)). The Recycled Water Policy
specifically applies to recycled water from wastewater sources that meets the Water Code
definition. Many different sources of water are reused in California, such as graywater, oilfield
produced water, agriculture return water, treated wastewater from non-domestic sources, and
de facto or indirect reuse of treated wastewater; however, these types of water reuse are not

covered by the Recycled Water Policy. —

The Recycled Water Policy applies to the following non-potable and potable recycled water
uses, which are defined as follows:

Non-potable recycled water is wastewater which, as a result of treatment, is suitable for
uses other than potable use.

Indirect potable reuse for groundwater recharge is the planned use of recycled water for
replenishment of a groundwater basin or an aquifer that has been designated as a
source of water supply for a public water system, as defined in section 116275 of the
Health and Safety Code (Wat. Code § 13561(c)). In 2014, the California Department of
Public Health (now the State Water Board Division of Drinking Water) adopted
requirements for groundwater replenishment using recycled water pursuant to Water
Code section 13562.5. These requirements are enumerated in California Code of
Regulations, title 22, division 4, chapter 3.

Reservoir water augmentation, also known as surface water augmentation, is the
planned placement of recycled water into a raw surface water reservoir used as a source
of domestic drinking water supply for a public water system or into a constructed system
conveying water to such a reservoir. Assembly Bill 574, signed into law in 2017,
amended Water Code section 13561 to change the term “surface water augmentation”
to “reservoir water augmentation.” Concurrently and in accordance with Water Code
section 13562, the State Water Board adopted uniform water recycling criteria for
surface water augmentation on March 6, 2018. The regulations became effective
October 1, 2018. Several recycled water projects are in development to use recycled
water for reservoir water augmentation once the regulations are in effect.
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

> > gystem(i.e. a groundwater system). The PWM project injects the treated
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

> >

>> Scan 226 is the face page and pp1l and 2 0f the State Water Resources

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
Johnson; john moore; editor@cedarstreettimes.com; paul@carmelpinecone.com; Ron Weitzman; Paul Sciuto;
Dave Stoldt; Kelly Nix; Dan Davis; mheditor@montereyherald.com; Mary Duan; Lisa Bennett; Greg Northcraft;
Luke Coletti; Larry; landwatch@mclw.org; erica.burton@noaa.gov; erickson@stamplaw.us; Rudy Fischer;
anettadigi@hotmail.com; Anthony Lombardo - LS Resort & Pasadera Country Club; Georgia Booth; Dan Miller;
Carmelita Garcia; George Riley; Jane Haines; info@jcbarchitects.com; Israel Zubiate; Jenny McAdams; Prescott J.
Kendall; nkane@envirolaw.org; Nicholas Smith; Bruce Obbink; Bill Peake; ramburke@yahoo.com;
sjnilmeier@aol.com; Vince Tuminello; Saoulis, Violette; Walt Classen; fran&jd

Subject: Re: Recycling Contaminated Agriculture Wastewater is Illegal
Date: Monday, March 18, 2019 1:43:43 PM
Attachments: Scan 0227.pdf

Just to clarify. A fair interpretation of the DDW "Recycled Water
Policy"(0227 attached) is that the Pure Water Monterey project water
did not even qualify and cannot qualify, to be recycled for any

legal purpose, let alone potable purposes. The agriculture wastewater
run off(and worse) cannot be recycled for industrial uses, irrigation

of any kind(certainly not for crops0, not for watering parks, not even
car wash use. "These types of reuses are NOT covered by the Recycled
Water Policy. " Any questions?

<https://www.avast.com/sig-email?utm medium=email&utm source=link&utm campaign=sig-
email&utm content=webmail&utm term=icon>

Virus-free. www.avast.com

<https://www.avast.com/sig-email?utm medium=email&utm source=link&utm campaign=sig-
email&utm content=webmail&utm term=link>
<#DAB4FADS-2DD7-40BB-A1B8-4E2AA1F9FDF2>

On Sat, Mar 16, 2019 at 9:54 AM John Moore <jmoore052@gmail.com> wrote:
>

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

>

> [ am not a scientist, but as a highly trained lawyer, I dealt in the

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

> > > ypdate proving beyond all doubt that your permit for the project is in

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
>>>to [PR and DPR that make it clear that the contributors are only

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

>>>

>>> Scan 226 is the face page and ppl and 2 0f the State Water Resources



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



